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From:                         Sefcik, David 
To:                              Warfield, Lisa 
Subject:                    FW: More interesting aerosol information 

 
Date:                         Monday, January 23, 2012 5:16:21 PM 

 
 

From: Scott Ciurana [sciurana@bluemagicusa.com] 
Sent: Sunday, January 22, 2012 9:55 AM 
To: judy.cardin@wisconsin.gov; Sefcik, David 
Cc: Morgan Gibson; Joe Stewart 
Subject: FW: More interesting aerosol information 

 
Hi Judy and David, 
The communication below from Beaumont Products may answer some of the questions before the 
committee. 

 
Thank you, 

Scott Ciurana 
 

 
 

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from 
disclosure under law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or 
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify  it@bluemagicusa.com. Thank you. 

 

 
From: Steve Molnar [mailto:smolnar@beaumontproducts.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 4:55 PM 
To: Scott Ciurana 
Subject: Fwd: More interesting aerosol information 

 

This is from a recycling organization: 
http://infohouse.p2ric.org/ref/32/31985/Aerosol_Cans.htm 
“Aerosol cans are expensive and have greater environmental 
consequences.  Ounce for ounce, spray-on product sold in aerosol cans 
is roughly twice the cost of bulk product.  You pay for propellants in 
every aerosol can you purchase.  Most aerosol cans contain 10-15% 
propellant by weight. “ 

 
The British are required to report aerosol fill by volume: 
http://www.bama.co.uk/prescribed_quantities/ 
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“PRESCRIBED QUANTITIES LEGISLATION 
• Effective from April 2009 
• Aerosols are deregulated from prescribed quantities sizes 
• All aerosols can be labeled with volume only 
• Containers must show nominal fill capacity 

 
Industry Self Regulation 
• BAMA with FEA – the European Aerosol Federation – have produced a standard for ‘standard fill’ 
• This is designed to ensure that aerosols are not overfilled (dangerous) or under filled (deceptive 
packaging)” 
The CSPA (Consumer Specialty Products Association)may have useful 
information, but we’d have to pay for it: 

 
http://www.cspa.org/news-media -center/publications.html 

 
1560 Big Shanty Drive Kennesaw, 
GA 30144 
www.beaumontproducts.com 
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July 10, 2012 

 
Judy Cardin                                                                            Delivered via E-Mail 
Wisconsin Weights and Measures                                         judy.cardin@wisconsin.gov 
2811 Agriculture Drive 
P.O. Box 8911 
Madison, WI 53708-8911 

 

Re: Item 231-2 Section 10.3 Aerosols and Similar Pressurized Containers 
 

Dear Ms. Cardin: 
 

The Consumer Specialty Products Association1 (CSPA) and its Aerosol Products Division (APD) 
represent the USA aerosol products industry, representing approximately 140 companies engaged 
in the manufacture and marketing of aerosol products.  CSPA and its members are therefore 
vitally interested in the issues raised at the Interim Meeting of the National Conference on 
Weights and Measures in January regarding the appropriate net contents declaration for aerosols 
and similar pressurized containers.  Starting in February, the CSPA APD formed a workgroup on 
this issue, and soon after reached out to product marketers interested in this issue that were not 
already CSPA members.  This CSPA workgroup has been engaged since that time in seeking an 
industry consensus on this issue. 

 
CSPA has worked for decades to support the development of fair and reasonable regulations that 
promote the public good, provide a fair marketplace for all consumer specialty products, and are 
enforceable by regulators.  The Association fully supports the goal of the Fair Packaging and 

 
 

1 The Consumer Specialty Products Association (CSPA) is the premier trade association representing the interests of 
companies engaged in the manufacture, formulation, distribution and sale of more than $80 billion annually in the U.S. 
of familiar consumer products that help household and institutional customers create cleaner and healthier environments. 
CSPA member companies employ hundreds of thousands of people globally. Products CSPA represents include 
disinfectants that kill germs in homes, hospitals and restaurants; candles, and fragrances and air fresheners that eliminate 
odors; pest management products for home, garden and pets; cleaning products and 
polishes for use throughout the home and institutions; products used to protect and improve the performance and 
appearance of automobiles; aerosol products and a host of other products used every day. Through its product 
stewardship program, Product Care®, and scientific and business-to-business endeavors, CSPA provides its members a 
platform to effectively address issues regarding the health, safety and sustainability of their products. For more 
information, please visit www.cspa.org. 

 
1667 K Street, N.W., Suite 300  | Washington, DC 20006 |   www.cspa.org  | p.202‐833‐7304  f. 202‐223‐2636 

  

mailto:judy.cardin@wisconsin.gov
http://www.cspa.org/
http://www.cspa.org/


L&R Committee 2012 Final Report 
Appendix A – Item 231-2, Packaging and Labeling Regulation 

L&R - A11 

CSPA Letter to Judy Cardin, July 10, 2012                                                                            Page 2 
 

Labeling Act to assure that product labels give accurate information regarding the net quantity of 
contents, and thereby facilitate value comparisons by consumers.  We also fully support the goals of the 
National Conference on Weights and Measures (NCWM) to assure that compliance can be consistently 
and effectively monitored by those regulators. 

 
We have determined that CSPA members are in strong consensus that net weight is the appropriate 
measure of net contents for traditional aerosol products.  CSPA is still seeking consensus, however, 
regarding some types of pressurized products such as bag-on-valve (BOV) products.  Our APD 
workgroup continues to work to determine whether there are any classes of these products for which 
net volume declaration would be more appropriate. 

 
While our search for an industry consensus continues, we urge that the NCWM Laws and Regulations 
Committee keep this issue in information gathering status.  While I will not be able to attend the 
upcoming NVWM Annual Meeting, CSPA members will be in attendance and can answer any 
questions that you may have regarding our deliberations. In addition, please feel free to contact me at 
any time to discuss what we are doing, and provide your viewpoint on the issue. 

 

 
Sincerely, 

 
D. Douglas Fratz 
Vice President, Scientific & Technical Affairs 
& Aerosol Products Division Staff Executive 

 

Cc:      CSPA Aerosol Products Division Executive Board, Advisors, and BOV Workgroup 
David Sefcik, NIST, Office of Weights and Measures, david.sefcik@nist.gov 
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Corrected date: 
July 11, 2012 
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2400 North Essex Avenue, Hernando, FL 34442 ~ Talk * 352-746-6731 / Send * 352-
746-6765 
 

Ms. Judy Cardin                                                                                                                July 13, 2012 
NIST, Weights and Measures 
100 Bureau Drive – M/S 2600 
Gaithersburg, MD 20899‐2600 

 
Dear Ms. Cardin: 

 
We write to you in support of Scott Ciurana’s (Blue Magic, Inc.) position on the BOV volume 
declaration issue. 

 
It is BOV Solutions, Inc. recommendation that the declaration issue (item 231‐2, section 
10.3 Aerosols and Similar Pressurized Containers) currently before the Laws and 
Regulations committee remain in an information gathering phase until industry consensus 
on the proper way to measure compliance of the liquid fill declaration of a pressurized BOV 
container can be reached. 

 
We at BOV Solutions, Inc. strongly support Liquid Fill as the proper label declaration 
for our BOV products as the pressurized gas that propels our products from the 
container remains in the container after the product is fully dispensed.  The gas and its 
weight, which in our case is simply air, should be considered part of the packaging, not 
the product. Including the weight of the gas in the label will be misleading to 
customers. 

 
By its very nature, BOV packaging prevents the gas in our container from ever mixing 
with or being dispensed with our products. This distinguishing characteristic of our 
packaging system sets us far apart from conventional aerosols. 

 

 
Sincerely Yours, 

 

Paul Hertensen Founder & 
CEO BOV Solutions, Inc. 
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From:                         Cardin, Judy L - DATCP 
To:                              Doug Raymond 
Cc:                              ncwm -laws-and -regulations@lists.ncwm.net;  Warfield, Lisa;  Peter, Stephen T - DATCP ; 

don.onwiler@ncwm.net;  Lindsay Hier (lindsay.hier@ncwm.net) ;  Sefcik, David 
Subject:                    RE: Item 231-2 Section 10.3 Aerosols and Similar Pressurized Containers 

 
Date:                         Friday, July 13, 2012 5:54:32 PM 

 
Mr. Raymond, 

 

The item will be in an Informational status for this meeting. We will next consider the voting status 
at our January, 2013 NCWM Interim meeting.  I appreciate your efforts reach to a consensus 
proposal from your industry, and look forward to hearing more from you. The four regional weights 
and measures associations meet in September or October, and if you are ready in time, you should 
forward your recommendation to the Regional groups also‐ Lisa Warfield or I can help you get the 
proposal to the regions. 

 
Judith L. Cardin 
Chief, Wisconsin Weights and Measures 
Division of Trade and Consumer Protection 
608 224 4945 

  Follow Consumer Protection on Facebook! 
 

 
From: Doug Raymond [mailto:djraymond@me.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 4:48 PM 
To: Cardin, Judy L - DATCP 
Subject: Item 231-2 Section 10.3 Aerosols and Similar Pressurized Containers 

 
 

 

July 13, 2012 
 
Judy Cardin 
Wisconsin Weights and Measures 
2811 Agriculture Drive 
P.O. Box 8911 
Madison, WI 53708-8911 

 

Re: Item 231-2 Section 10.3 Aerosols and Similar Pressurized Containers 
 
Dear Ms. Cardin: 

 
The National Aerosol Association (NAA) presented at the January meeting of the National 
Conference on Weights and Measures (NCWM) in New Orleans, on the Bag on Valve issue 
with the weights/volume declaration.  The item number 231-2 section 10.3. Aerosols and 
Similar Pressurized Containers.  This item is currently in an information gathering status. 

 
After the January meeting, NAA representatives met with Blue Magic and others to discuss 
this issue.  In addition, NAA informed other organizations interested in the pressurized 

mailto:judy.cardin@wisconsin.gov
mailto:djraymond@me.com
mailto:ncwm-laws-and-regulations@lists.ncwm.net
mailto:lisa.warfield@nist.gov
mailto:Stephen.Peter@Wisconsin.gov
mailto:don.onwiler@ncwm.net
mailto:lindsay.hier@ncwm.net
mailto:david.sefcik@nist.gov
http://www.facebook.com/wiconsumer
mailto:djraymond@me.com
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packages of this issue.  Currently, we are all working together to try and determine the most 
appropriate avenue to use to convey net contents for comparison to the consumers for our 
products. 

 
Unfortunately at this time the industry does not have a working proposal to provide to the 
National Conference on Weights and Measures (NCWM).  We are hopeful to be able to have a 
consensus position by January to present to your organization.  Thus at this time we 
recommend that the issue be kept in the information gathering status. 

 
I will be attending the July conference and available to discuss this issue with you.  Thank 
you for your attention to this issue. 

 
On behalf of the NAA 

Doug Raymond 
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116 Swift Street 
Edgerton, WI 53534 

608-884-3411 
Lawrence B. Midtbo 

President 
 
11 January 2012 

 
Ms. Judy Cardin 

 
Dear Ms. Cardin: 

 
I recently saw your name on a copy list from a Mr. Paul Slykes, in reference to a letter 
Mr. Slykes sent to the Bureau of Weights and Measures regarding an upcoming 
hearing on the reclassifying of BOV (Bag on Valve) form of packaging from an aerosol 
class where the unit of measure is Net Weight to a unit declaration of Fluid Ounces.  
Our company, (a Wisconsin company since 1955) has been involved in the 
pressurized packaging of products and would like you to be aware of some of Mr. 
Slykes’ misconceptions.  First, the BOV technology is not “new”, it has been 
commercially used for more than 10 years.  Secondly, it uses standard aerosol 
packaging components, the main difference being in the “Bag” attached to the aerosol 
valve.  Thirdly, it inaccurate to call the package environmentally more friendly, when in 
fact, it has additional plastic or metal (from the bag) than a standard aerosol.  He 
makes 
his claim based, not on the package, but rather on the propellant type used. 

 
We urge that you understand the process before you give your support to Mr. Slykes.  
Should you desire to follow up on this letter, I would be happy to invite you to tour our 
facility in Edgerton, WI (30 miles south of Madison) to discuss this matter in more 
depth. 

 
Very truly yours, 

 
Lawrence B. Midtbo 
President 
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